RICHLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY UNIT #1 ATHLETIC HANDBOOK/AGREEMENT



2023-2024

Table of Contents

Sec. 1	Introduction
Sec. 2	Philosophy
Sec. 3	Board policy
Sec. 4	Student athletic requirements
	Athletic handbook/code of conduct
	Physical examination
	 Information/parent permission
	Performance enhancing steroid testing
	Baseline concussion test/concussion information
	Fall/season meeting
Sec. 5	Eligibility
Sec. 6	Awards
Sec. 7	Practice requirements
Sec. 8	Absence policy
	 Suspension from school
Sec. 9	Behavioral conduct
Sec. 10	Behavior during practice/games
Sec. 11	School uniforms/equipment
Sec. 12	Transportation
Sec. 13	Dress code
Sec. 14	Cut policy
Sec. 15	Participation in two concurrent sports
Sec. 16	Chain of command
Sec. 17	Roles & responsibilities
Sec. 18	Code of conduct
	Rules for Student Athletes
	IHSA Performance-Enhancing Substance Testing Information
	Concussion Information

Forms

- Physical Form
- Athletic Handbook/Code of Conduct Form/Permission Form
- IHSA Sports Medicine Acknowledgement & Consent Form

Sec. 1-Introduction

This handbook was written for the student-athletes at Richland County High School so that athletes and their parents may be better informed of the athletic rules and policies. Regardless of how complete a handbook may be, it cannot anticipate all of the different situations that may occur. It is meant rather as a guide to point out the direction of the Athletic Department. The penalties noted herein shall be considered minimal and no way implies that more severe action cannot be taken.

Participation in competitive interscholastic athletics or extra-curricular activities is a privilege available to every student in the Richland County School District. The student, by accepting the privilege in athletic or extra-curricular activities, is a representative of both the high school and school district on the playing field/court, in practice, and in the community.

Sec. 2-Philosophy

Extra-curricular activities are a valuable extension of the entire educational program. It is important to point out that student-athletes are to be students first, with participation in athletics being secondary. Athletics provide a positive arena to help our student-athletes learn the meaning of teamwork and develop a great work ethic, which will be a positive asset to their future. It is the goal that each student-athlete at Richland County High School develop positive attitudes and traits from the programs that are offered. In addition, participation in athletics can assist in the development of leadership qualities, self-discipline, and good sportsmanship as well as physical development.

Sec. 3-Board Policy

The interscholastic athletic program shall be conducted in accordance with existing Board of Education policies and rules and regulations. While the Board of Education takes great pride in winning, it does not condone "winning at any cost" and discourages any and all pressure which might tend to neglect good sportsmanship and good mental health. At all times the athletic program must be conducted in a way that justifies it as an educational activity.

Sec. 4-Student Athletic Requirements

Each student must complete the following in order to participate in athletics at Richland County High School:

 Athletic handbook/code of conduct form must be signed by the parent/guardian and the student regarding the acceptance of the athletic handbook/code of conduct policy.

- Each student must have a current physical exam form or statement from his/her doctor
 indicating that he/she is physically fit to participate in sports. A copy of this exam or
 statement must be on file in the Athletic Office (High School) <u>BEFORE</u> the student may
 practice or compete in a sport. All physical exams are good for 395 days from the date
 the physical was completed.
- An information/parent permission form must be completed and signed by the parent/guardian giving permission for the student to participate in athletics in the Richland County School District.
- An IHSA performance enhancing substance testing form must be signed by the parent/guardian and student.
- A baseline concussion test must be given by the athletic trainer before the student is allowed to practice or compete in a sport. In addition, the concussion information form must be signed by the parent/guardian and the student.
- Any athlete who is suspected to have a concussion is to be removed from the
 interscholastic athletic practice or contest in accordance with the Illinois Youth Sports
 Concussion Safety Act, and undergo a "return-to-play" protocol as established by the
 school's Concussion Oversight Team (School nurse, RCHS certified athletic trainer, and
 the athlete's physician).
- The student-athlete and the parent/guardian must attend a mandatory pre-season meeting facilitated by the coach of each sport they participate in to highlight the RCCU1 Handbook and Athletic Code of Conduct.

Sec. 5-Eligibility

High School:

Each student-athlete must pass twenty five (25) credit hours (3 of 4 classes) of high school work per week. Grades will be checked at the end of each week by the athletic director or his/her designee. Coaches and student athletes will be notified by the athletic director or his/her designee no later than Monday of any student who is ineligible for the week. The week for ineligibility runs from Monday through Sunday. Turning in extra credit, missing homework, etc. will not take a student-athlete off the ineligibility list until the week of ineligibility is completed.

Each student-athlete must have passed twenty five (25) credit hours of high school work (3 of 4 classes) in the previous semester to be eligible for the current semester (except first semester freshmen).

Middle School:

Each student must have a "C" average and not have more than one "F" in all their classes. Grades will be checked at the end of each week by the athletic director. Coaches and student-athletes will be notified by the athletic director of any student who is ineligible for the week. The week for ineligibility runs from Monday-Sunday.

Sec. 6-Athletic Awards

- Varsity letters
 - Every player that becomes a member of a varsity team during the season, finishes the season in good standing, and meets the criteria set forth by the Head Coach of the particular sport will earn a varsity letter.

- o Varsity athletes will receive one (1) varsity letter per sport in high school.
- The first time an athlete earns a varsity letter in a particular sport, he/she will receive a Varsity "O" and a sport specific pin.
- The second, third and fourth time an athlete has earned a varsity letter in the same sport, the athlete will receive an additional sport specific pin but no additional letter.
- Junior Varsity Certificates
 - Any student who participates in a school sponsored athletic sport and finishes the season in good standing who does not meet the criteria to earn a varsity letter will receive a junior varsity certificate.
- Numerals
 - An athlete will earn his/her graduation year numerals the first time he/she becomes a member of a school sponsored athletic sport and finishes the season in good standing.

Sec. 7-Practice Requirements

Student-athletes must attend all practice sessions prior to a contest unless excused by the coach prior to any absence. If a practice session is missed and is unexcused, then he/she will be subject to disciplinary action as deemed appropriate by his/her coach.

Sec. 8-Absence Policy

An athlete who is absent from school after 11:00 a.m. on the day of an activity is ineligible for any activity on that day unless the absence has been approved in writing by the principal. Exceptions may be made by the coach: 1) for a medical absence pre-arranged with the coach or 2) for a death in the athlete's family. An athlete who has one or more truancies or who has been suspended from school may be suspended from participation in athletic activities by administration.

An athlete who is absent from school on a Friday before a Saturday event may be withheld from Saturday activities at the sole discretion of the coach.

An athlete who is considered chronically truant, as defined by being unexcused 5% or more of the last 180 school days, will not be eligible to participate in extracurricular activities.

Sec. 9-Behavioral Conduct

Misconduct by student-athletes will not be tolerated. Misconduct shall include but shall not be limited to:

- a. Insubordination; or
- b. Any behavior or action which is negligently or intentionally injurious to a person or property or which places a person or property at risk of injury or damage; or
- c. Any behavior which disrupts the appropriate conduct of a school program or activity; or
- d. Hazing, bullying, or harassment of any kind; or

- e. Use of profanity; or
- f. Exhibition of bad sportsmanship; or
- g. Violation of any school rules or regulations or law.

Coaches and school officials will impose disciplinary measures appropriate to the offenses committed. The discipline imposed for any particular offense shall be at the sole and exclusive discretion of the coaching staff and school officials.

Sec. 10-Behavior During Practice/Games

It is the student athlete's responsibility to learn and demonstrate proper behavior. Such behavior can be described as actions by student athletes which promote cooperation and learning during practice, encourages a profitable work ethic, and results in an excellent competition coupled with good sportsmanship on the playing field.

The coaching staff, for the benefit of the team and community, will not tolerate the actions of players who show a lack of concern for the above behaviors and attitudes. Therefore, if improper behavior is observed in practice or game situations, corrective disciplinary action will be taken.

The coach will establish guidelines to determine what corrective disciplinary action will be taken. The actions will be explained fully to the student before the season starts, and it will be fair and consistent throughout the season. This will occur at the pre- season meetings.

Sec. 11-School Uniforms/Equipment

All uniforms and equipment issued to the student-athlete must be returned and accounted for after the last game of the season as instructed by the coach. Lost or stolen items are the responsibility of the player, and he/she must pay the present day replacement cost of any items issued and not returned.

Any returned items, which have been damaged, not resulting from normal wear and tear, must be replaced or repaired. The replacement or repair bill(s) becomes the responsibility of the student athlete.

Sec. 12-Transportation

All athletes shall travel to athletic events and return home from athletic events with the team on which the athlete competes by use of school approved means of transportation. A written waiver of this rule may be issued by a coach or administrator upon advance written request of an athlete's parent or guardian and provided the parent or guardian appears and accepts custody of the athlete. In no case shall a waiver be issued unless the alternate means of transportation anticipated by the waiver will be provided by the parent. Oral requests shall not be honored and oral permissions shall not be valid.

Any student athlete found to be in violation of this policy shall be subject to discipline in accordance with the school district's athletic discipline policies, rules and regulations as provided herein.

Sec. 13-Dress Code

Sport-specific school uniforms will be provided for student athletes, who are expected to wear them in the manner established by the coaching staff in advance of the sport's season. A student who refuses to wear the school-provided uniform or refuses to comply with the required dress protocol for the sport will be prohibited from participation until the student complies with the dress requirements. Students who wish to receive exemption from certain requirements shall apply in writing to the head coach of the sport, whose decision shall be final.

Sec. 14-Cut Policy

Student-athletes may be cut from all levels of competition. Tryouts may be conducted by the coaching staff at each level of play. Coaches may cut the squads based on the following criteria:

- The number of uniforms available for the players
- Improper attitude of the individuals

The selection of the team members will be based upon:

- Overall talent and ability
- Character, attitude & personality of the individual
- Work habits and loyalty to the program
- Positions needed on the team or activity
- Classroom work

Sec. 15-Participation in Concurrent Sports

Student athletes will be allowed to participate in two concurrent sports when it is determined to be acceptable by both coaches involved. It is the responsibility of the coaches to work out an acceptable schedule for the student-athlete's participation, thus preventing extreme practice demands being placed on the athletes.

Sec. 16-Chain of Command

Most problems can be solved by going through proper channels as set forth in this policy. If the student-athlete has any concerns or questions about the sports program, he/she should contact the coaching staff first. If the parent/guardian of the student-athlete has any questions or concerns about his/her son/daughter or the program, he/she should first talk with the son/daughter to understand the problem.

If further inquiry is necessary, the parent/guardian should contact the following in order as listed below (steps should not be skipped):

- Coaching staff
 - o Immediately before, during, or after the completion of a game is not an appropriate time to contact the coaching staff.
- Athletic director
- Principal
- Superintendent
- Board of Education

Sec. 17-Roles & Responsibilities

- Student-Athlete
 - Meet classroom expectations
 - Be positive and have a good attitude
 - Know and follow school and team rules
 - Support your team and teammates
 - Challenge yourself as a participant and person
 - Communicate with the coach
 - Notify the coach of scheduling conflicts in advance
 - Have fun!

Parent

- Support your student-athlete
- Set a good example in your conduct
 - Support all participants
 - Respect the officials
 - Be positive!
- Respect the coach's role as teacher
 - Practice time is class time and games are performance assessments
 - Scheduled meetings with coaches should occur at a mutually agreed upon time
- o Enjoy and cherish your time with your athlete!

Coach

- Be a good role model by respecting all students and setting a good example for fans
- Be positive, fair, and consistent with the participants
- Use appropriate language
- Communicate with students and parents
- Set goals, procedures, and rules
 - Coordinate practices and schedules
- Protect the safety of all participants: Includes parent notification if a concussion is suspected.
- Monitor and encourage academic progress
- Be available to talk with participants and parents

Sec. 18-Code of Conduct

RICHLAND COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT

The Illinois High School Association forms the basis of the Code of Conduct for Richland County High School Athletes. Contestants' conduct, in and out of school, shall be such as; (1) Not to reflect discredit upon their school and the Association; (2) Not to create a disruptive influence on the discipline, good order, morale or educational environment in the school. Students who represent Richland County High School in interscholastic athletic contests will be expected to maintain a high standard of personal conduct throughout the year.

The RCHS coaching staff insists that student athletes are students first! Coaches will cooperate with teachers to ensure that athletes are making normal progress both socially and academically. Guidelines governing academic eligibility will be those set down by RCHS and the Illinois High School Association and will be strictly enforced. We expect our athletes to conduct themselves in a manner that will make both the school and community proud of our program.

Athletes are expected to cooperate with their teachers and the high school administration. Excessive absences, tardies, detentions, or suspensions may be cause for disciplinary action or dismissal from the team.

We further state that good health habits contribute to the mental and physical well being of the students and enable the athlete to be a personal and team contributor to the sport and/or program.

RULES FOR STUDENT ATHLETES

These rules and procedures work within the policies and guidelines established by the governing Board of Education of Richland County School District #1. All students who choose to participate as athletes of Richland County High School or Richland County Middle School shall abide by the following rules and any other rules set forth by their coach(es).

- 1. At no time, including times of the year when a student is not participating in athletics, is a student allowed to use or be in possession of any form of alcoholic beverage, tobacco, e-cigarette/vapor pen or drug not prescribed by a physician licensed by the State of Illinois for his or her own use.
- 2. HS The school athletic year for all student athletes begins with the first day of practice for a Fall sport as authorized by the IHSA, and continues for the entire four(4) years for high school, and/or as long as a student athlete is a member of an athletic team.

 MS The school athletic year for all student athletes begins with the first day of practice of a Fall sport and continues for the remainder of a student's enrollment at the middle school and/or as long as a student athlete is a member of an athletic team.
- 3. The Athletic Director and Administration shall be responsible for determining if a violation of these rules has taken place.
- 4. If a violation has taken place, the appropriate penalty as expressed in the policy shall be imposed.

- 5. The Athletic Director and/or coach will notify the parent of the student who may request a conference with the Athletic Director, coach, and administrator.
- 6. The following penalty(ies)will be enforced for violation of these rules:

FIRST OFFENSE The student athlete shall be suspended for one contest in the

following sports: football, girls' and boys' track. All other sports (including cheerleading) will be suspended for two (2)

contests.

SECOND OFFENSE A student athlete found guilty will be suspended for a full calendar

year - Suspension can be reduced to six (6) months if the student completes a school approved counseling program to be paid for

by the student/student's family/guardianship.

THIRD OFFENSE A student athlete found guilty of a third offense will be

removed from participation in all sports permanently at

Richland County High School.

7. No student athlete may practice or participate in any sport on the days suspended from school for disciplinary reasons.

- 8. Any student who has not been a part of the athletic program for over a year may be subject to a meeting which includes the student, parents, coach, Athletic Director, and Administrator before returning to the athletic program.
- These are to be considered minimum standards for athletes. INDIVIDUAL COACHES
 MAY SET STANDARDS ABOVE THESE MINIMUMS BY NOTIFYING, IN WRITING,
 EACH ATHLETE, THE RICHLAND COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL/MIDDLE SCHOOL
 ATHLETIC DIRECTOR, AND A RICHLAND COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL/MIDDLE
 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR.

TO: RCHS Parents, Athletes, and Coaches

RE: Athletic Handbook/Code of Conduct/Permission Form

The Code of Conduct was adopted by the Richland County Board of Education effective May 15, 2014. The code includes standards for student athletes (cheerleaders are considered athletes) and penalties for breaches of these standards. The policy was designed to establish a uniform set of procedures for all sports teams.

I understand that medical coverage for my child is solely and exclusively my responsibility, and that no medical coverage is provided or available from Richland County Community Unit School District #1. I understand that Richland County Community Unit School District #1, its board of education, employees, staff, its coaches, officials, referees, heirs, guests and assigns will not assume any responsibility for accidents, medical, dental, or other expenses incurred as a result of accidents sustained during or as a result of participating in athletic practices or contests.

	Darrell Houchin, Principal	Darrell Houchin, Principal				
	Jessica VanDyke,Athletic Director					
Athletic Handbook and Code of Con rules and procedures of the Athletic understand the rules and conditions athletics, and that any and all liabilit and release any rights I may have, n Community Unit School District #1 f	ichland County Community Unit School District duct for student-athletes and agree to abide by the Department. I hereby acknowledge that I is of my child being permitted to participate in y therefore shall be my responsibility. I hereby wow or in the future, against Richland County or any injury suffered as the result of or in on in athletics for Richland County High School, ome or away.					
Parent or Guardian Signature	Student-Athlete Signature					
Date	Date					
Incurance Carrier	Policy #					

TO: RCMS Parents, Athletes, and Coaches

RE: Athletic Handbook/Code of Conduct/Permission Form

The Code of Conduct was adopted by the Richland County Board of Education effective May 15, 2014. The code includes standards for student athletes (cheerleaders are considered athletes) and penalties for breaches of these standards. The policy was designed to establish a uniform set of procedures for all sports teams.

I understand that medical coverage for my child is solely and exclusively my responsibility, and that no medical coverage is provided or available from Richland County Community Unit School District #1. I understand that Richland County Community Unit School District #1, its board of education, employees, staff, its coaches, officials, referees, heirs, guests and assigns will not assume any responsibility for accidents, medical, dental, or other expenses incurred as a result of accidents sustained during or as a result of participating in athletic practices or contests.

	Jeff Thompson, Principal				
	Collin Klingler, Athletic Director				
Athletic Handbook and Code of Cond rules and procedures of the Athletic E understand the rules and conditions of athletics, and that any and all liability and release any rights I may have, no Community Unit School District #1 for	hland County Community Unit School District uct for student-athletes and agree to abide by the Department. I hereby acknowledge that I of my child being permitted to participate in therefore shall be my responsibility. I hereby waive w or in the future, against Richland County r any injury suffered as the result of or in in athletics for Richland County Middle School, me or away.				
Parent or Guardian Signature	Student-Athlete Signature				
Date	Date				
Insurance Carrier	Policy #				



HSA Pre-participation Examination VIESA



To be completed by athlete or parent prior	r to examination.							
Name	Piral		Middle			School Year		_
Address	COST		Wiche		City/State			
	Birthdate			Church		Student ID No.		_
Phone No.				Class				_
Parent's Name					Phone No			_
Address					City/State	ė		_
HISTORY FORM					h 0 - 4 - 1 -			
Medicines and Allergies: Please list all of the	prescription and over-tr	ne-coun	ter medicines	and suppleme	nts (nerbai a	and nutritional) that you are currently taking	ß.	_
Do you have any allergies? Yes	□ No If yes, ples	ase iden	tify specific a	lergy below.				_
☐ Medicines	☐ Pollere				☐ Food	☐ Stinging Insects		
Explain "Yes" answers below. Circle question GENERAL QUESTIONS	ns you don't know the		No.	MEDICAL	QUESTIONS		Yes	No
Has a doctor ever denied or restricted you for any reason?	r participation in sports	145	140		ou cough, why	esze, or have difficulty breathing during or afte		Tee
2. Do you have any ongoing medical conditio		$\overline{}$		27. Have	you ever use	d an inhaler or taken asthma medicine?		
below: Asthme Aremia Olabetes Other:	☐ Infections					your family who has asthma? thout or are you missing a kidney, an eye, a	+	+
3. Have you ever spent the night in the hospi	Ital?					our spleen, or any other organ?		
Have you ever had surgery? HEART HEALTH QUESTIONS ABOUT YOU		Yes	No	30. Do yo		pain or a painful bulge or hernie in the groin		
Have you ever passed out or nearly passed exercise?	Out DURING or AFTER	Tes	140		you had infer	ctious mononucleosis (mono) within the last		
5. Have you ever had discomfort, pain, tightn	ness, or pressure in your			32. Do yo	u have eny n	ashes, pressure sores, or other skin problems?	\perp	
7. Opes your heart ever race or skip beats (in	remiter hears) during	-				ripes or MRSA skin infection? dia head injury or concussion?	-	+
maerclas?	edinas paard on tid					a hit or blow to the head that caused		
B. Has a doctor ever told you that you have a				confi	sion, prolong	ged headache, or memory problems?	_	-
so, sheck all that apply: High blood pres High cholesterol A heart infection				36. Do yo	ou have a hist	tory of setsure disorder? aches with exercise?	-	-
Other:				38. Have	you ever had	f numbriess, Singling, or weekness in your arms		
 Has a doctor ever ordered a test for your h ECG/EKG, echocardiogram) 	seart? (For example,					thit or falling? on unable to move your arms or legs after bein		-
10. Do you get lightheaded or feel more short	of breath then				falling?	this drawe to move your arms or less after sem	13	
expected during exercise?	3:	-				come II while exercising in the heat?		
 Have you ever had an unexplained setsure Do you get more tired or short of breath m 						nt muscle cramps when exercising? se in your family have slokle cell trait or disease		-
friends during exercise?			-			problems with your eyes or vision?		
HEART HEALTH QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR FAM 13. Has any family member or relative died of		Yes	No	64, Have	you had any	eye injuries?		
an unexpected or unexplained sudden dea				45. Do yo	ou wear glass	es or contact ienses? ective eyewear, such as goggles or a face shield		+
(including drowning, unexplained car accid	dent, or sudden infant.			47. Do yo	u worry abou	ut your weight?		
death syndrome]? 14. Does anyone in your family have hypertrop	phic cardiomyopathy.	+	_			or has anyone recommended that you gain or		
Marfan syndrome, airhythmogenic right w	entricular				weight? ou on a speci	lal diet or do you avoid certain types of foods?	+	+
cardiomyopathy, long QT syndrome, short syndrome, or catecholamineogic polymorp				50, Have	you ever had	sin eating disorder?		
tachycardia?				51. Have cance		smily member or relative been diagnosed with		
15. Does anyone in your family have a heart p	roblem, pacemaker, or					concerns that you would like to discuss with a	_	+
Implanted defibrillator? 16. Has anyone in your family had unexplained	d fainting, unexplained			docto	or)		- 10	-
selbures, or near drowning?				FEMALES 53. Have		Sa menstrual period?	Yes	No
BONE AND JOINT QUESTIONS 17. Have you ever had an injury to a bone, mu	ocia linament or	Yes	Fán			when you had your first menstrual period?		
tendon that caused you to miss a practice	or a game?			55. How	many periods	s have you had in the last 12 months?		
 Have you ever had any broken or fractured joints? 				Explain "ye	es" answers	here		
19. Have you ever had an injury that required	x-rays, MRI, CT scars			-				_
injections, therapy, a brace, a cast, or crub	dies?	-		(a				
20. Have you ever had a stress fracture? 21. Have you ever been told that you have or	hires you had en a rec							
for neck instability or atlantoaxial instabilit dwarfsm)				8				_
22. Do you regularly use a brace, orthotics, or				8				_
 Oo you have a bone, muscle, or joint injury Oo any of your joints become painful, swo 		-						
red?								
25. Do you have any history of juvenile arthrit	is or connective tissue			8				



Parent and Student Agreement/Acknowledgement Form Performance-Enhancing Substance Testing Policy

- Illinois state law prohibits possessing, dispensing, delivering or administering a steroid in a manner not allowed by state law.
- Illinois state law also provides that body building, muscle enhancement or the increase in muscle
 bulk or strength through the use of a steroid by a person who is in good health is not a valid
 medical purpose.
- Illinois state law requires that only a licensed practitioner with prescriptive authority may prescribe
 a steroid for a person.
- Any violation of state law concerning steroids is a criminal offense punishable by confinement in jail or imprisonment in the Illinois Department of Corrections.

STUDENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND AGREEMENT

Student Name (Print):

As a prerequisite to participation in IHSA athletic activities, I agree that I will not use performance-enhancing substances as defined in the IHSA Performance-Enhancing Substance Testing Program Protocol. I have read this form and understand that I may be asked to submit to testing for the presence of performance-enhancing substances in my body, and I do hereby agree to submit to such testing and analysis by a certified laboratory. I understand that testing may occur during selected IHSA state series events or during the school day. I further understand and agree that the results of the performance-enhancing substance testing may be provided to certain individuals in my high school as specified in the IHSA Performance-Enhancing Substance Testing Program Protocol which is available on the IHSA website at www.IHSA.org. I understand and agree that the results of the performance-enhancing substance testing will be held confidential to the extent required by law. I understand that failure to provide accurate and truthful information could subject me to penalties as determined by IHSA.

Grade (9-12) _____

Date;
MENT
es, I certify and acknowledge that performance-enhancing substance ormance-enhancing substances in A state series events or during the analysis by a certified laboratory, hancing substance testing may be cified in the IHSA Performance lable on the IHSA website a hance-enhancing substance testing that failure to provide accurate and the IHSA.
Date:
-

Concussion Information Sheet

A concussion is a brain injury and all brain injuries are serious. They are caused by a bump, blow, or jolt to the head, or by a blow to another part of the body with the force transmitted to the head. They can range from mild to severe and can disrupt the way the brain normally works. Even though most concussions are mild, all concussions are potentially serious and may result in complications including prolonged brain damage and death if not recognized and managed properly. In other words, even a "ding" or a bump on the head can be serious. You can't see a concussion and most sports concussions occur without loss of consciousness. Signs and symptoms of concussion may show up right after the injury or can take hours or days to fully appear. If your child reports any symptoms of concussion, or if you notice the symptoms or signs of concussion yourself, seek medical attention right away.

Symptoms may include one or more of the following:

- Headaches
- · "Pressure in head"
- Nausea or vomiting
- Neck pain
- Balance problems or dizziness
- · Blurred, double, or fuzzy vision
- · Sensitivity to light or noise
- Feeling sluggish or slowed down
- Feeling foggy or groggy
- Drowsiness
- · Change in sleep patterns

- Amnesia
- "Don't feel right"
- Fatigue or low energy
- Sadness
- Nervousness or anxiety
- Irritability
- More emotional
- Confusion
- Concentration or memory problems (forgetting game plays)
- · Repeating the same question/comment

Signs observed by teammates, parents and coaches include:

- · Appears dazed
- Vacant facial expression
- · Confused about assignment
- · Forgets plays
- · Is unsure of game, score, or opponent
- · Moves clumsily or displays incoordination
- Answers questions slowly
- Slurred speech
- Shows behavior or personality changes
- · Can't recall events prior to hit
- · Can't recall events after hit
- Seizures or convulsions
- Any change in typical behavior or personality
- Loses consciousness

Concussion Information Sheet

What can happen if my child keeps on playing with a concussion or returns too soon?

Athletes with the signs and symptoms of concussion should be removed from play immediately. Continuing to play with the signs and symptoms of a concussion leaves the young athlete especially vulnerable to greater injury. There is an increased risk of significant damage from a concussion for a period of time after that concussion occurs, particularly if the athlete suffers another concussion before completely recovering from the first one. This can lead to prolonged recovery, or even to severe brain swelling (second impact syndrome) with devastating and even fatal consequences. It is well known that adolescent or teenage athletes will often fail to report symptoms of injuries. Concussions are no different. As a result, education of administrators, coaches, parents and students is the key to student-athlete's safety.

If you think your child has suffered a concussion

Any athlete even suspected of suffering a concussion should be removed from the game or practice immediately. No athlete may return to activity after an apparent head injury or concussion, regardless of how mild it seems or how quickly symptoms clear, without medical clearance. Close observation of the athlete should continue for several hours. IHSA Policy requires athletes to provide their school with written clearance from either a physician licensed to practice medicine in all its branches or a certified athletic trainer working in conjunction with a physician licensed to practice medicine in all its branches prior to returning to play or practice following a concussion or after being removed from an interscholastic contest due to a possible head injury or concussion and not cleared to return to that same contest. In accordance with state law, all IHSA member schools are required to follow this policy.

You should also inform your child's coach if you think that your child may have a concussion. Remember it's better to miss one game than miss the whole season. And when in doubt, the athlete sits out.

For current and up-to-date information on concussions you can go to: http://www.cdc.gov/ConcussionInYouthSports/

Student-athlete Name Printed	Student-athlete Signature	Date	
Parent or Legal Guardian Printed	Parent or Legal Guardian Signature	Date	